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_ _ RELEASED IN FULL Ll
Tillery, Monica J
From: Dolan, JoAnn :
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2002 12:54 PM
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Gorove, Katherine; Miller, Ronald W
) . (s/wca
Subject: FW: Public Diplomacy Docs

it is probably too late to get it in circulation before the SVTS. Let's get a final scrub within L this afteroon, give Will and
Pierre one last look if they wants it, and get it up and out of the building. We will report that we are ready to circulate a
clean version and those who have not yet commented can do so in that final round.

Does that sound good to you, Ron.

—-Qriginal Message----- .
From: Dorosin, Joshua L

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2002 12:48 PM
To: Dolan, JoAnn
Subject: Public Diplomacy Docs
28VT011.DOC
JoAnn -

The attached reflects the revisions we discussed with Ed earlter today. I've not had a chance to look at the rest of the
package. If this needs to go out before your SVTS, please go ahead and send and I'll catch up to the package when it
comes back around. .

Josh
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